

Avalanche triggered during storm on Sunday (2/5) on Henderson Mtn. near Cooke City. A lot of snow and steady strong winds created very dangerous avalanche conditions. Photo: M. Dixon

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 7, 2017 Cooke City, 2017-02-05